
  

Construction Contractors Board 
201 High St SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem  OR  97309-5052 
Phone:  (503) 934-2217  Fax: (503) 373-2007 
E-mail:  sara.heinz@ccb.oregon.gov   Web:  www.oregon.gov/ccb  
 
GoTo Meeting Call In: 1 (646) 749-3122, Access Code: 372-375-701 

 
State of Oregon   
Honorable Kate Brown, Governor 
 

 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
CCB Teleconference Board Meeting 

Wednesday, December 1, 2021 
8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 

 Page 
Meeting Called to Order 
Approval of the Agenda……………………………………………………………….. ....... ACTION ITEM (pg 1) 
Approval of the Minutes 10/27/2021 Board meeting.…...….………...………………….. ACTION ITEM (pg 2) 
Board Calendar: 

Next Meeting: February 23, 2022(In Person or Teleconference TBD).............................................  (pg 4) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Agency Reports 

1. Agency Update (Chris Huntington) 
 a. Budget Report (document will be a late submission) ......................................................    
 b. New Licensing System presentation (Tami Dohrman and Chris Huntington) ...................   (pg 5) 
 
2. Licensing (Dana Zeimantz) 

a. CCB Licensing Program Update ..................................................................................        (pg 23)  
 

 3. Information Technology (Noel Magee) 
  a.   IT Update ......................................................................................................................    (pg 24) 

 4. Education (Leslie Culpepper) 
a. Outreach and Education Program Update, Newsletters ..................................................  (pg 26) 

 
 5. Enforcement (Stan Jessup)  

a. Enforcement Update ......................................................................................................     NO ATTACHMENT 

Old Business 
None         

 
New Business  

1. Enforcement Consent Agenda (Stan Jessup)…. .............................................. ACTION ITEM  (pg 30) 
 

 
 
Adjournment 
 
The Board may meet in executive session under authority of ORS 192.660 from time to time. The specific statutory basis for the executive session will be 
announced on the record prior to the commencement of the executive session. Executive sessions are closed to the public. The Board may recess the 
public meeting, in order to deliberate privately, under authority of ORS 192.690(1). The public meeting will then reconvene for the purpose of decision-
making. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations 
for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting; call Sara Heinz (503) 934-2217 to make arrangements. 

DRAFT 
11/16/2021 

http://www.oregon.gov/ccb


MINUTES OF THE October 27, 2021 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS TELECONFERENCE                      

BOARD MEETING 
 
The Construction Contractors Board (CCB) met on Wednesday, October 27, 2021, via teleconference 
from the 6th floor at 201 High Street SE, Salem, Oregon.   
 
Attendees: 

Board members appearing: Vice Chair Eric Olsen, Rosa Martinez, Kurt Bolser, Jim 
Kitchin, Patty Dorroh and Andrea Noble 
 

 Board members absent excused:  Dylan Bochsler and Susan Steward 
 

Staff:  Administrator Chris Huntington, Licensing Manager Dana Zeimantz, Enforcement 
Manager Stan Jessup, IT Manager Noel Magee, Communication/Education Manager Leslie 
Culpepper and Assistant Attorney General Catriona McCracken  
 
Guests:  Dan Dunn and Lauren Kuenzi 

 
A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 

Vice Chair Olsen called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 

MOTION: Jim Kitchin moved to amend the agenda. Patty Dorroh seconded the motion. 
Motion to approve the agenda carried unanimously. 

 
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 
MOTION: Rosa Martinez moved to approve the minutes from 8/25/2021. Patty Dorroh 
seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
D. DATE OF NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING: The next meeting is 

scheduled for December 2, 2021 via teleconference from the 6th floor at 201 High Street SE, 
Salem, Oregon. 

 
F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

No public comment 
 
G. AGENCY REPORTS: 

Chris Huntington, Agency Administrator provided an update regarding the vaccination status 
for the agency related to the Governor’s mandate for Executive level service State employees. 
The reopening process for the agency to service the general public is slated for January 1, 
2022. The Key Performance Measure (KPM’s) final report was shown and discussed. An 
overview of the Legislatively Adopted Budget was gone over and where the agency currently 
is within the last quarter. 
 

Page 2 of 37



CCB Minutes Page 2 October 27, 2021 
 
 

2021-10-17- mins.docx 

Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager reported that the processing of new applications is at six 
days. One project being completed is for email reminders for license renewals and insurance 
suspensions. The phones have slowed down a bit as well. 

 
Noel Magee, Information Technology Manager reported that PCI Compliance has been 
completed. The statewide mandated security enhancement and open data initiatives are being 
work on in the background. Movement is being made towards the new licensing system. 
 
Leslie Culpepper, Communication/Education Manager advised the many of the agency 
publications are being translated into Spanish and a lot of them are now on the website for the 
public. Toolbox and Homeowner newsletters went out during the summer, the next one will 
go out shortly. 

 
Stan Jessup, Enforcement Manager noted the included memo is reflective of an ongoing 
progression of what caseloads look like in each section.  

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 
 None 
 
I.  NEW BUSINESS: 

 
MOTION:  Andrea Noble made a motion to approve the Notices of Intent on the 
Enforcement Consent Agenda. Patty Dorroh seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried 
unanimously. 
 
MOTION:  Patty Dorroh made a motion to approve the Final Orders on the Enforcement 
Consent Agenda. Rosa Martinez seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried 
unanimously. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 9:43 a.m. 
  
 

Page 3 of 37



CCB Board Meeting Calendar, 2022 
DATE NOTED ITEMS LOCATION 

February 23, 2022 

April 27, 2022 Election of Officers 

June 22, 2022 New Officer Terms Begin 

August 24, 2022 KPM Best Practices Survey Finalized 

October 26, 2022 

December 7, 2022 

The following dates will be reserved for potential meetings in the event that urgent matters arise 
requiring immediate action by the Board.  Board members and the public will be notified in advance 
when a meeting is going to occur, and whether it will be held in Salem or via teleconference.  

• January 26, 2022
• March 23, 2022
• May 25, 2022
• July 27, 2022
• September 21, 2022

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

Page 4 of 37



New System Preparation
Preparing for Procurement

Procurement Process
1

Page 5 of 37



Complex, made simple?

• In some ways, Information Technology (IT) 
procurement is not dissimilar from a construction 
project:
– Extensive pre-planning period 
– Several levels of regulatory oversight
– Multiple interrelated skilled workers executing 

various components
– Fundamentally comes down to three things:

• SCOPE
• BUDGET
• SCHEDULE

2
Page 6 of 37



Scope, Budget, Schedule
• Command what is in your control, Manage what is not.
• Scope:

– Distinguish mandatory functionality from desirable 
functionality

– “It’d be nice” is quickest way for budget and schedule to 
get off track

• Budget:
– Know your budget, recognize that costs increase
– Know which market you are in: Custom or Commercial 

• Schedule:
– Comprehensive planning (taking place now) is key to 

commanding schedule
– Stabilizing the current framework is key to avoiding 

undesirable exigencies
3

Page 7 of 37



Information Technology Procurements 
in Oregon

4

• DAS Statewide Policy 107-004-130 requires agencies to 
obtain State CIO approval in advance of 
purchase/execution of IT systems:
– IT investments exceeding a cost of $150,000, unless the 

investment is agency-staffed development, or
– IT investments exceeding a cost of $1 million for agency-

staffed application development projects, or
– IT investments involving Information Classification Level 3 

(restricted) or high data), or
– IT Investments that meet one of the risk thresholds 

triggering EIS oversight under the Cloud Computing  Policy, 
or

– Any IT investments where EIS determines that oversight, 
review or approvals is in the best interest of state 
government.

Page 8 of 37



Oregon Stage Gate Process for Information 
Technology Projects

5

• The Stage Gate process provides an opportunity for 
incremental review and approval of significant IT 
projects.  EIS endorsement is required at the end of 
each project life cycle change.

Page 9 of 37



Stage 1: 
Origination and Initiation

• State Gate 1 endorsement: Agency identifies project 
management and business analysis resources, and 
prepares high-level project justifications and project 
initiation documents.
– CCB completed many of these documents in early 

2020.
– Received Stage Gate 1 Approval
– These documents will need to be updated.

6
Page 10 of 37



Stage Gate 2:  
Resource and Solution Planning and Analysis

• Stage Gate 2 endorsement: Agency identifies a project’s 
resource and solution analysis planning.  Stage 2 ends when 
OSCIO provides Stage Gate 2 endorsement memorandum.
– Endorsement may contain conditions that must be 

satisfied before the next endorsement.
• This Stage is expected to be completed before the agency 

begins a formal Request for Proposal (RFP) process to procure 
the project’s Solution Contractor.

• CCB had begun work on this Stage in early 2020.

7
Page 11 of 37



Stage 3:  
Implementation Planning

• Stage Gate 3 endorsement: Agency identifies a project’s detailed 
implementation planning.  Upon approval, OSCIO will provide a 
Stage Gate 3 endorsement memorandum.  At the time of Stage 
Gate 3 endorsement the scope, schedule, and budget baselines 
are set for the project.  During implantation planning:
– The project develops details about the implementation 

approach for execution
– An RFP is released for vendor services
– The project’s planning documents are revised to establish 

scope, schedule, and budget baselines.
– The detailed project management plan is updated as 

appropriate vendor services are procured and, as needed 
throughout the remainder of the project lifecycle.

• Stage Gate 3 endorsement may be needed to support the release 
of funding for the project execution.

8
Page 12 of 37



Stage 4:  
Execution

• Stage Gate 4 endorsement: Agency identifies a project’s 
execution, where the organization implements the plans 
that were developed in the previous stages and delivers the 
functionality described in the project document and Vendor 
Statement of Work, and prepares project tracking and close-
out artifacts.

• The agency must report to the OSCIO:
– Monthly status reports
– Any significant changes to scope, schedule, or budget
– Internal quality assurance

• At project close, the OSCIO will provide a memorandum and 
require transition documentation, operations/maintenance 
planning, lessons-learned, and close-out documentation.

9
Page 13 of 37



Procurement Process

• Oregon Laws and Rules regulating procurement:
– ORS Chapter 279
– OAR Chapter 125

• Once DAS EIS gives approval for Procurement, CCB will 
then work with DAS Procurement to find a vendor.

• DAS Procurement will run the procurement.

10
Page 14 of 37



DAS Procurement Process
• The DAS procurement process involves a lot of steps:

11
Page 15 of 37



Key Procurement Tasks
1. Develop Solicitation Document

• Statement of Work
• Requirements 

– We have started work – have a first draft
– Reviewed some recent agencies requirements 

(OLCC, Medical Board)
– This is the most time consuming part of the 

solicitation 
– This is also the most important part of the 

solicitation because it will be how vendors are 
evaluated.

• Develop Evaluation Strategy to be used
• Working with DAS to develop the document could take 

several months
12

Page 16 of 37



Key Procurement Tasks

2. Receive Responses to RFP’s
– Once the RFP is released there can be a few 

procurement activities
• Pre-proposal conference
• Questions/Clarifications on the RFP

– The RFP should be open at least one month (could 
be longer) to give vendors time to respond to the 
RFP.

13
Page 17 of 37



Key Procurement Tasks
3. Evaluate Responses

– Need a dedicated team and time to evaluate responses
• There could be teams that evaluate specific portions of 

the responses rather than the entire RFP.
– How long this step takes is dependent upon how many 

responses are received:
• Two recent agency Licensing System RFP’s:

– OLCC received 17 original responses
– Medical Board received 8 responses

– Once the responses are received, demonstrations of the top 
systems are scheduled and evaluated.

– Evaluation could take several months.
– One of the last steps in Evaluation is to review cost proposals 

(done as a separate step in the RFP evaluation process).
14

Page 18 of 37



Key Procurement Tasks

4. Award contract
– A protest period is part of the process
– Contract negotiation
– Signing contract

NOTE:  DAS Procurement is understaffed currently and if 
this persists it will affect our procurement timeline.

15
Page 19 of 37



And That’s Just The Beginning  

• Once we get through four stages of DAS-authorized 
planning and preparation…

• …and once we move through the multi-layer DAS-
governed procurement process…

• …then we actually have implement the system, and 
more importantly move to the new system:
– Axiom: “It is pretty easy to develop a new 

system/process, it is really challenging to move from 
an old system/process to a new one.

16
Page 20 of 37



Super Tentative Road Map

17

• Mid-to-late 2022: Complete Stage Gate 3.
• Late 2022: Request funding authorization through legislature. 
• Early 2023: Begin procurement process
• Late 2023: Award Contract
• Late 2023, Early 2024: Begin Implementation
• End of 2024: Complete implementation, ongoing operation and 

maintenance

Page 21 of 37



Questions?
Chris Huntington

503-934-2184
chris.huntington@state.or.us

18
Page 22 of 37

mailto:chris.huntington@state.or.us


CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621 
503-373-2007 FAX  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager 
Date: December 1, 2021 
Subject: Licensing Report 

 
• New Application records for September/October 2021 (avg 340/mo.) are approximately the same 

as recorded in September/October 2020 (avg 372/mo.). 
 

• No updates to current projects 
 

• The Licensing section is preparing for lobby to open to the public in January, 2022.  
 

Page 23 of 37



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621
503-373-2007 FAX

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Noel Magee, IT Manager 
Date: 01 December 2021 
Subject: Information Technology Report 

Ongoing Activities 

We have again started to validate system requirements and (also) business rules for the 
licensing system upgrade.  We have a great deal more work to do before we’re ready to 
choose a new system.  We also began or continued three statewide initiatives.  These 
initiatives will improve data availability, security framework and employee security 
preparedness across all agencies, boards, and commissions.  Primarily work continued 
on the new notification software. 

Current Period Changes 
• PCI data security compliance, Restart licensing replacement process, Automated

DOR Transaction posting
• Statewide Initiatives

Details 
1. Enhanced notification of pending license renewal/Insurance

a. Data structure design – Completed
b. Data structure implementation – Completed
c. Coding specification and execution – In Progress

2. Transition network support to EIS (DAS)
a. Step 1, rework wiring, replace switch gear – Completed
b. Logical redesign in preparation for Step 2 – Capture proposed state, In

Progress
c. Step 2, replace CCB firewall, rework building paths – Not yet sched.

3. Statewide initiatives requiring CCB participation
a. Email phishing tests – live 1 Oct 2021 - Ongoing
b. Open Data initiative – inventory due 1 March 2022 - In Progress

Page 24 of 37



Construction Contractors Board 
01 December 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

c. Dart/EDR data gathering – Sept/Oct 2021 – Completed, no major risks
identified.

4. Automated DOR transaction posting
a. Post payments made at DOR to CCB books – Completed
b. Automate sending accounts to DOR – DOR testing In Progress

 Security reported status - Reported monthly by EIS/Enterprise Security Office
(ESO)

♦ 04 October 2021 – EIS problems with upgrade, no report, no Nov report
♦ 02 August 2021

 100% of systems scanned (statewide 78%)
 19% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 37%)

♦ 14 June 2021
 97% of systems scanned (statewide 91%)
 11% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 40%)

♦ 5 April 2021
 98% of systems scanned (statewide 91%)
 4% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 45%)

Page 25 of 37



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Memorandum 

Construction Contractors Board 

Leslie Culpepper, Communications and Education Manager 

November 16, 2021 

Subject: Outreach and Education Program update 

 Attached to this memo is a summary of outreach events for the year 2021. Below are some 
Education Section highlights from 2021: 

• Translated brochures into Spanish. The education section’s most important
brochures have been translated into Spanish. PDF versions are available on the
website, and printed versions are on their way to CCB offices. As soon as printed
versions arrive, they will be made available for ordering on the CCB’s forms page.

• Collaborated with DCBS/DOJ to Publish Disaster Scams brochure. CCB is
involved in an ongoing collaboration with DCBS and DOJ to create outreach aimed
specifically at victims of disaster scams. The brochure has been finalized and
published in English and Spanish. When disasters occur, the publication will be
promoted on the radio and in printed media and through online sources. There will
also be an accompanying website.

• Held over 30 live webinars, taught approximately 2,000 contractors, facilitated
6,000 continuing education credit hours.* This is double the number of contractors
taught in webinars in 2020, and over three times the number of contractors taught in
live classes in 2019. Our webinars have changed a lot in the last year. We’ve added
speakers like Work Share Oregon and 811 to our lineup of trainers, and because
we’ve started advertising the speaker schedule, contractors are able to choose the
classes most relevant to them. We’ve also changed the way we advertise for
webinars, so contractors are signing up for webinars steadily without prompts from
advertisements in the Toolbox.

• Added outreach features to the website. In an effort to get the word out about
CCB’s outreach, we’ve added an outreach services page to our website:
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Pages/CCBOutreachServices.aspx

• Created forms for easy access to CCB publications. Anyone who wants one can
order the trifold business card holder (in English or Spanish) and the Guide to
Selecting a Contractor. Order forms are available on our website. These publications
are popular among contractors, real estate professionals and homeowners. We’ve
also made our Guide to Becoming a Licensed Contractor available. These can be
ordered singly; they’re aimed at anyone hoping to become a licensed contractor.

• Streamlined mailing processes to make sending publications in the mail faster
and easier. Now that we’re sending publications through the mail, we wanted to
make the mailing process faster, easier and less costly. We’ve changed the
formatting of our most popular publication – the Guide to Becoming a Licensed

Page 26 of 37

https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Pages/CCBOutreachServices.aspx


 
 

Contractor – so that it can be sent in the mail without an envelope (simply put on a 
label and send it out!) or it can easily fitted in a 6x9 envelope, if needed.  

• Made upgrades to the CCB’s website to make it easier to access the website’s 
most important features. Recently, we made some important changes to the CCB’s 
website to make it easier to find pages like the sign up for the the 3-hour webinar, the 
“report unlicensed contractors” page and licensing forms. This is on the part of our 
website called the “carousel,” which is placed prominently at the top of our website. 
Phone staff has reported this makes it easier to help callers, and it has increased the 
number of contractors who can find the 3-hour webinar sign up on their own.  

• Homeowner survey success. The homeowner survey showed that homeowner 
awareness of the CCB is up to 54%, which is the highest it’s ever been, and 10 points 
higher than the previous survey conducted in 2019. Homeowner contact with CCB 
has also increased, and the number of homeowners who used licensed contractors 
for home construction and home improvement has also increased. The number of 
homeowners who say their contractor showed them their CCB license at the time of 
hire also remains high - this could be related to CCB efforts to encourage contractors 
to educate homeowners about the value of hiring a licensed contractor.  

 
 
*As of the date of this memo, we have held 29 webinars and taught 1855 contractors. The 
numbers above take into consideration classes that are scheduled but have not yet occurred.  

Page 27 of 37



2021 Outreach Report
What Stakeholder Outreach Activity When Where Who Attendance

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Jan 6 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

80 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Jan 12 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 99 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Jan 13 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

99 contractors

CCB Realtor Presentation Mid‐Valley Association of 
Realtors

Presentation Jan 28 virtual Leslie Culpepper 89 people 

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Feb 10 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

93 contractors

CCB Scam Presentation Lane County Webinar Feb 11 virtual Stan Jessup ~35 people
CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Feb 23 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 106 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Feb 24 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

119 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Mar 10 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

87 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Mar 23 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 99 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Mar 24 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

90 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Apr 7 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

110 contractors

Oregon Scam Jam Oregon Office of Attorney 
General / AARP

Virtual Educational Fair April 16 virtual CCB Staff ~500 people 

Build Right Conference Construction Contractors Board Training Apr 22 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 14 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Apr 27 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 63 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training April 28 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

44 contractors

Slam the Scam Oregon Office of Attorney 
General / AARP

Virtual Educational Fair April 30 virtual CCB Staff 874 people 

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training May 12 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

60 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training May 25 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 44 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training May 26 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

25 contractors

Page 28 of 37



CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training June 22 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 103 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training June 23 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

58 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training July 7 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

68 contractors

LatinoBuilt Membership 
Meeting

LatinoBuilt Training July 14 virtual CCB Staff unknown

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training July 27 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 46 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training July 28 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

15 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Aug 18 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

56 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Aug 31 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 48 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Sept 15 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
811

37 contractors

Oregon Assocation of Realtors 
Panel

Oregon Association of Realtors Panel Sept 27 virtual Stan Jessup 33 people

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Sept 28 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 17 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Sept 29 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

33 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Oct 12 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ 30 contractors

Realtor Presentation Oregon First Realtors Risk Class Training Oct 18 virtual Stan Jessup ~30 realtors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Oct 20 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

24 contractors

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Nov 3 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
DCBS

88 contractors

Fix‐It Fair City of Portland Outreach Activity Nov 4 virtual CCB Staff ~5 people
CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Nov 17 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 

Workshare Oregon

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Nov 30 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Dec 8 virtual CCB Staff, OSHA, 
811

CCB Contractor Class Construction Contractors Board Training Dec 14 virtual CCB Staff, DEQ

Page 29 of 37



11/15/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

10/10/2021 - 11/14/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE

Cite

128778 11/04/2021  5,000.00SAHLBERG, ROBERT MICHAEL 701.021(1)

128973 10/12/2021  1,000.00CRUZ, PEDRO 701.021(1)

128974 10/12/2021  1,000.00CRUZ, PEDRO 701.021(1)

128999 10/12/2021  1,000.00BROWN, KENNETH JEROME 701.021(1)

129000 10/12/2021  1,000.00ARNOLD, DAVID ALLEN 701.021(1)

129008 10/12/2021  1,000.00DYER SKYLIGHTS INC 701.021(1)

129010 10/14/2021  5,000.00SUNNYSIDE RESTORATION LLC 701.021(1)

129012 10/12/2021  1,000.00CRUZ, PEDRO LOPEZ-JOSUE 701.021(1)

129017 10/13/2021  5,000.00MORA, JESUS 701.021(1)

129018 10/14/2021  5,000.00LOUCH III, HOWARD GEORGE 701.021(1)

129019 10/13/2021  5,000.00HARVEY, THOMAS KEITH 701.021(1)

129020 10/14/2021  5,000.00VEALA, DAVID 701.021(1)

129021 10/13/2021  1,000.00TP RENOVATIONS LLC 701.021(1)

129027 10/14/2021  1,000.00LEONARD PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT OF TWIN FALLS INC 701.021(1)

129028 10/14/2021  5,000.00GONZALEZ, MARTIN VILLASANA 701.021(1)

129031 10/14/2021  1,000.00DARA, PHANOMSIN BO 701.021(1)

129033 10/26/2021  5,000.00HANER, DALE EVERETT 701.021(1)

129036 10/18/2021  5,000.00C3 23CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

129039 10/19/2021  5,000.00DUFFY, GEORGE LUKE 701.021(1)

129042 10/18/2021  1,000.00THORNWORKS LLC 701.021(1)

129047 10/19/2021  5,000.00J & S CONCRETE LLC 701.021(1)

129049 11/08/2021  5,000.00IONGI, SEMISI TAUVELI 701.021(1)

129050 11/08/2021  700.00HOOD TO COAST RESTORATION INC 701.021(1)

129051 10/20/2021  5,000.00JOHN, MICHAEL P 701.021(1)

129052 10/18/2021  1,000.00VIDAL RUIZ, JOSE DE JESUS 701.021(1)

129058 11/05/2021  5,000.00MASON, JERRY HELLINGS 701.021(1)

129060 11/05/2021  700.00EAGLE EYE LLC 701.021(1)

129063 10/27/2021  1,000.00BOUSLAUGH, JASON LEON 701.021(1)

129065 10/25/2021  5,000.00CRYSTALRIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 701.021(1)

129068 10/27/2021  1,000.00HOLCOMB, JANICE MICHELLE 701.021(1)

129069 10/25/2021  5,000.00ELITE ENTERPRISE GROUP LLC 701.021(1)

129071 10/26/2021  1,000.00RAD ENTERPRISES LLC 701.021(1)

129074 10/26/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA TREE CARE LLC 701.021(1)

129079 10/26/2021  5,000.00ALL GUTTERS & MORE LLC 701.021(1)

129088 10/28/2021  5,000.00YETTER, DARON GENE 701.021(1)

129092 10/29/2021  700.00NEXT GEN REMEDIATION LLC 701.021(1)

129107 11/02/2021  1,000.00HONORBUILT LLC 701.021(1)

129108 10/28/2021  1,000.00SWANSON JR, GARY WAYNE 701.021(1)

129111 10/29/2021  1,000.00MORALES, BLADIMIR PALACIOS 701.021(1)

129112 10/29/2021  1,000.00MILLAN PEREZ, MIGUEL ANGEL 701.021(1)

1
Page 30 of 37



11/15/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

10/10/2021 - 11/14/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.)

Cite

129113 10/19/2021  1,000.00SANCHEZ MELO, JUSTINO 701.021(1)

129114 11/05/2021  1,000.00ROBLES, JOSHUA HOWARD 701.021(1)

129115 11/05/2021  600.00MALLOY, JACOB PATRICK 701.021(1)

129126 11/04/2021  1,000.00CORTES GENERAL CONTRACTOR LLC 701.021(1)

129134 11/08/2021  1,000.00PDX PRO ROOFING LLC 701.021(1)

129137 11/09/2021  1,000.00SAC PROFLOORS INC 701.021(1)

129142 11/09/2021  5,000.00NGUYEN, DONG THANH 701.021(1)

129152 11/11/2021  1,000.00BENCHMARK DESIGN BUILD LLC 701.021(1)

129156 11/11/2021  5,000.00J & S CONCRETE LLC 701.021(1)

File # Respondent Date Amount

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES

Cite

128996 10/12/2021  1,000.00STRAIGHT ARROW CONSTRUCTION & HOME 

INSPECTIONS LLC

701.035(3)

129007 10/12/2021  1,000.00JLN ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

129009 10/14/2021  1,000.00DAROLD SAMUEL DAVIS JR & KYLE DAROLD DAVIS 701.035(3)

129014 10/12/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.035(3)

129029 10/15/2021  1,000.00ALL AMERICAN BUILDERS LLC 701.035(3)

129032 10/18/2021  1,000.00PRO HOME BUILDERS LLC 701.035(3)

129038 10/19/2021  1,000.00WILLAMETTE VALLEY TREE & STUMP REMOVAL LLC 701.035(3)

129048 10/19/2021  1,000.00SUPERIOR FLOORING INSTALLATIONS LLC 701.035(3)

129054 10/20/2021  1,000.00AC CONSTRUCTION OF OREGON LLC 701.035(3)

129057 10/21/2021  1,000.00HAYNER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

129102 11/01/2021  1,000.00CONCRESTONE LLC 701.035(3)

129104 11/02/2021  1,000.00IBANEZ, JUAN FRANCISCO 701.035(3)

129123 11/04/2021  1,000.00MILLER, MARCIE MICHELLE 701.035(3)

129128 11/11/2021  1,000.00S & R GUTTERS & PAINT LLC 701.035(3)

File # Respondent Date Amount

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT

Cite

129001 10/12/2021  1,000.00KUHLMAN ENTERPRISES INC 701.510(2)

129053 10/22/2021  1,000.00NEW LEGACY CORPORATION 701.510(2)

129059 10/22/2021  1,000.00HAYNER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

129067 10/26/2021  1,000.00E AND S FLORES ENTERPRISES INC 701.510(2)

129085 10/27/2021  1,000.00BRIAN SCHMIDT BUILDER LLC 701.510(2)

129086 10/27/2021  1,000.00TUALATIN VALLEY PAINTING INC 701.510(2)

129096 11/01/2021  1,000.00ITG CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

129101 10/29/2021  1,000.00EAST WIND PROPERTIES & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3)

129110 11/03/2021  1,000.00DAVID DELAIN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

2
Page 31 of 37



11/15/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

10/10/2021 - 11/14/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

4 - IMPROPER LICENSE ENDORSEMENT

Cite

129100 10/29/2021  1,000.00TOP SHELF CLOSETS INC 701.021(4)

129103 11/01/2021  1,000.00COMMCASEWORKS INC 701.021(4)

File # Respondent Date Amount

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR

Cite

128972 10/12/2021  1,000.00DESCHUTES ROOFING COMPANY LLC 701.026(1)

128975 10/12/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.026(1)

129013 10/12/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.026(1)

129015 10/12/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.026(1)

129072 10/26/2021  1,000.00WESTCO CONSTRUCTION INC 701.026(2)

File # Respondent Date Amount

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES

Cite

129122 11/04/2021  200.00LOST CREEK FENCE LLC 087.093(2)

129143 11/10/2021  200.00LOST CREEK FENCE LLC 087.093(2)

File # Respondent Date Amount

7 - SUSPENSIONS

Cite

129022 10/14/2021  1,000.00BRAVO ENVIRONMENTAL NW INC 701.098(1)(b)

129040 10/18/2021  0.00TREENADA CO 701.102(2)(a)

129046 10/18/2021  0.00BLUE RIVER BUILDING LLC 701.102(2)(a)

129073 10/26/2021  0.00PROS ROOFING NW LLC 701.102(2)(b)

129080 10/27/2021  0.00PDX TOP FINISHES LLC 701.068(6)

129116 11/04/2021  0.00NH CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b)

129117 11/04/2021  0.00EAGLETON HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING LLC 701.102(2)(a)

129118 11/04/2021  0.00EAGLETON HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING LLC 701.102(2)(a)

129119 11/04/2021  0.00MOVING FORWARD RESTORATION LLC 701.102(2)(a)

129121 11/04/2021  0.00RAASCH CONSTRUCTION LTD 701.102(2)(a)

129129 11/05/2021  0.00AMERICAN LIFESTYLE LIVING LLC 701.102(2)(b)

129130 11/05/2021  0.00BOBS FRAMING LLC 701.102(2)(b)

129131 11/05/2021  0.00AXIOM ROOFING OREGON LLC 701.102(2)(b)

129138 11/08/2021  0.00EAGLETON HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING LLC 701.102(2)(a)

129147 11/09/2021  0.00MOM AND SONS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a)

129158 11/11/2021  0.00WESTLINE ROOFING INC 701.102(2)(a)

File # Respondent Date Amount

8 - OTHER

Cite

129002 10/12/2021  500.00KUHLMAN ENTERPRISES INC 701.305(1)

129003 10/11/2021  0.00JVA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(f)

129004 10/11/2021  0.00HYDRAMETRICS LLC 701.098(1)(f)

3
Page 32 of 37



11/15/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

10/10/2021 - 11/14/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

8 - OTHER  (cont.)

Cite

129005 10/11/2021  0.00OBIE CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(f)

129016 10/14/2021  100.00FORBES PLUMBING LLC 701.098(1)(b)

129023 10/14/2021  100.00WESTERN PACIFIC ROOFING LLC 701.098(1)(b)

129024 10/14/2021  1,000.00PDXKINGS EXPERT PAINTING SERVICES LLC 701.106(1)(j)

129037 10/18/2021  1,000.00KELLY & SONS CONSTRUCTION INC 701.106(1)(j)

129043 10/18/2021  1,000.00L & V CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.106(1)(j)

129070 10/26/2021  1,000.00A STEP ABOVE CONSTRUCTION INC 701.106(1)(j)

129078 10/26/2021  500.00ALLYBROOKE CUSTOM HOMES INC 701.305(1)

129083 10/28/2021  1,000.00TRI FORCE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j)

129089 10/28/2021  0.00TIMBERWOLFF CONSTRUCTION INC A CALIFORNIA 

CORPORATION

701.098(1)(f)

129090 10/28/2021  0.00FERGUSON, KEITH LYNN 701.098(1)(f)

129091 10/28/2021  0.00INDUSTRIAL SERVICES COMPANY INC A CORP OF 

MISSOURI

701.098(1)(f)

129095 10/29/2021  500.00COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC 701.305(1)

129105 11/01/2021  50.00MICHAEL BLAIR WESTLING AND ERIN ELIZABETH KIM 

WESTLING

701.098(1)(b)

129124 11/08/2021  1,000.00BLUE LINE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(g)

129125 11/04/2021  1,000.00ROBBEN INC 701.098(1)(g)

129139 11/09/2021  500.00BRAUN GUTTER COMPANY 701.098(1)(b)

129140 11/11/2021  1,000.00GARCIA, CATALINA ANNA 701.106(1)(j)

129141 11/10/2021  1,000.00RIGHT NOW HOME SERVICES INC 701.098(1)(g)

129145 11/09/2021  0.00CASTLE ENERGY GROUP LLC 701.098(1)(f)

129146 11/09/2021  0.00CARLSONS CONSTRUCTION INC A CALIFORNIA 

CORPORATION

701.098(1)(f)

129151 11/10/2021  1,000.00TOKAR, RYAN RAY 701.106(1)(j)

File # Respondent Date Amount

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK

Cite

129075 10/26/2021  0.00A AND B CONSTRUCTION AND PAINTING LLC 701.098(1)(i)

129076 10/26/2021  0.00GOLD COAST CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(i)

4
Page 33 of 37



11/15/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

10/10/2021 - 11/14/2021

FINAL ORDERS

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE

Cite

128555 10/14/2021  1,000.00DECOTEAU, DANIEL JEFFREY 701.021(1)

128572 10/14/2021  1,000.00SEALS, JEREMIAH DAVID 701.021(1)

128582 10/14/2021  5,000.00DICKSON, BRITTANY 701.021(1)

128587 11/02/2021  1,000.00SANDOVAL, RAFAEL OROZCO 701.021(1)

128612 11/02/2021  600.00MARTINEZ, LILIANA 701.021(1)

128692 11/04/2021  1,000.00TOPIA-GUTIERREZ, ADOLFO 701.021(1)

128702 11/04/2021  1,000.00NORTHWEST CUSTOM EXTERIORS LLC 701.021(1)

128737 10/21/2021  1,000.00GARCIA, LUIS MARCELO SACAYON 701.021(1)

128741 11/04/2021  1,000.00HAMILTON, ROY FRANK 701.021(1)

128755 10/14/2021  5,000.00DICKSON, JAMES NELSON 701.021(1)

128779 10/28/2021  1,000.00MORRIS, RODNEY JOSEPH 701.021(1)

128780 11/10/2021  1,000.00BROOKSHIER, BOYD 701.021(1)

128781 11/04/2021  5,000.00KERR, MATHEW SCOTT 701.021(1)

128821 11/09/2021  5,000.00RASMUSSEN, CODY D 701.021(1)

128823 11/09/2021  5,000.00TWO BROTHERS CARPENTRY LLC 701.021(1)

128841 10/12/2021  5,000.00CRYSTAL RIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 701.021(1)

128853 10/13/2021  1,000.00OWYHEE ROOFING AND REMODELING INC 701.021(1)

128855 10/19/2021  1,000.00IDAHOME GROWN ROOFING LLC 701.021(1)

128862 10/22/2021  5,000.00VIRGEN, CARMELO A REYES 701.021(1)

128864 10/19/2021  1,000.00F & T INVESTMENTS LLC 701.021(1)

128865 10/19/2021  1,000.00F & T INVESTMENTS LLC 701.021(1)

128866 10/20/2021  1,000.00PAYTON, KYLE JEFFERY 701.021(1)

128867 10/18/2021  1,000.00GRANGER, DONALD LEROY 701.021(1)

128868 10/15/2021  5,000.00DUANE SNYDER PLUMBING & REMODELING LLC 701.021(1)

128869 10/21/2021  5,000.00PG HOME SERVICES LLC 701.021(1)

128873 10/27/2021  5,000.00MOALA, SIOELI PULU 701.021(1)

128883 10/18/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128884 10/18/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128885 10/18/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128886 10/18/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128887 10/18/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128888 10/18/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128889 10/18/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128890 10/18/2021  5,000.00MATTHEWS, JUSTIN NATHAN 701.021(1)

128898 10/21/2021  5,000.00RODRIGUEZ GOMEZ, PEDRO 701.021(1)

128900 10/14/2021  1,000.00OBRIEN, MARISOL 701.021(1)

128902 10/25/2021  5,000.00QUICKPRO NW GENERAL CONTRACTOR INC 701.021(1)

128905 10/25/2021  5,000.00ADITH, FRANK 701.021(1)

128950 10/27/2021  1,000.00GIST, DONALD WAYNE 701.021(1)

128981 11/08/2021  5,000.00BOBBY REYES & JOANN JACOBO BUSTINZA 701.021(1)

5
Page 34 of 37



11/15/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

10/10/2021 - 11/14/2021

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.)

Cite

128987 11/09/2021  700.00BOM TRUCKING LLC 701.021(1)

128998 11/02/2021  1,000.00GLOVER, PAUL WILLIAM 701.021(1)

128999 11/03/2021  1,000.00BROWN, KENNETH JEROME 701.021(1)

129000 11/03/2021  1,000.00ARNOLD, DAVID ALLEN 701.021(1)

129011 11/03/2021  1,000.00CRUZ, PEDRO LOPEZ-JOSUE 701.021(1)

129017 11/05/2021  5,000.00MORA, JESUS 701.021(1)

129019 11/05/2021  5,000.00HARVEY, THOMAS KEITH 701.021(1)

129021 11/05/2021  1,000.00TP RENOVATIONS LLC 701.021(1)

129027 10/25/2021  1,000.00LEONARD PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT OF TWIN FALLS INC 701.021(1)

129036 11/11/2021  5,000.00C3 23CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

129051 11/03/2021  5,000.00JOHN, MICHAEL P 701.021(1)

129092 11/10/2021  700.00NEXT GEN REMEDIATION LLC 701.021(1)

File # Respondent Date Amount

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES

Cite

128722 10/12/2021  1,000.00TAYLOR JR, GILBERT LEWIS 701.035(3)

128728 10/14/2021  1,000.00VILLAS GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

128745 10/11/2021  1,000.00CHADS CUSTOM FLOORING LLC 701.035(3)

128899 11/09/2021  1,000.00MICHAEL MOOR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

128903 11/09/2021  1,000.00ELDRIDGE, CAMERON WAYNE 701.035(3)

128941 10/29/2021  1,000.00SM GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

128979 10/18/2021  1,000.00QUALITY CONTRACTORS NORTHWEST LLC 701.035(3)

128980 11/02/2021  1,000.00SERVICEMEN PAINTING LLP 701.035(3)

129014 11/04/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.035(3)

129029 11/02/2021  1,000.00ALL AMERICAN BUILDERS LLC 701.035(3)

129032 11/11/2021  1,000.00PRO HOME BUILDERS LLC 701.035(3)

File # Respondent Date Amount

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT

Cite

128613 11/02/2021  1,000.00ROBIK CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128720 11/04/2021  1,000.00GM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128767 11/04/2021  1,000.00MILLENNIUM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128797 10/11/2021  1,000.00SCOTT, WILLIAM FRANCIS 701.510(2)

128815 10/12/2021  1,000.00CASCADIA CRAFTSMEN LLC 701.510(2)

128817 10/11/2021  1,000.00ALFA HOME IMPROVEMENTS LLC 701.510(2)

128822 10/14/2021  1,000.00WESTERN PREMIUM PAINTING LLC 701.510(2)

128829 10/19/2021  1,000.00BILLIONFOLD PAINT CO LLC 701.510(2)

128840 10/12/2021  1,000.00DIAZ PAINTING COMPANY 701.510(2)

128863 10/21/2021  1,000.00MGR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128891 10/29/2021  1,000.00RG CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC 701.510(2)

6
Page 35 of 37



11/15/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

10/10/2021 - 11/14/2021

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.)

Cite

128897 11/10/2021  1,000.00LM NODINE SERVICES & GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC 701.510(3)

128925 10/25/2021  3,000.00NELSON, LEIF ERIC 701.510(2)

128942 11/09/2021  1,000.00BUILDING REHABILITATION DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.510(2)

128959 10/12/2021  1,000.00DCA PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3)

128965 10/28/2021  1,000.00ACG INC 701.510(2)

128966 10/21/2021  1,000.00PCH INC 701.510(2)

File # Respondent Date Amount

4 - IMPROPER LICENSE ENDORSEMENT

Cite

128754 11/04/2021  1,000.00GREEN O CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(2)

File # Respondent Date Amount

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR

Cite

128763 10/13/2021  1,000.00MCE CONSTRUCTION NORTHWEST LLC 701.026(1)

128972 11/04/2021  1,000.00DESCHUTES ROOFING COMPANY LLC 701.026(1)

128975 11/04/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.026(1)

129013 11/04/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.026(1)

129015 11/04/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.026(1)

File # Respondent Date Amount

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES

Cite

128666 11/02/2021  200.00PARKE FAMILY CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2)

128735 11/04/2021  400.00BUENA VISTA ARBOR CARE CO 087.093(2)

File # Respondent Date Amount

7 - SUSPENSIONS

Cite

128567 10/11/2021  0.00TERRA TECHNICS LLC 701.102(2)(c)

128602 10/20/2021  0.00NINA THERESE EBERHARDT & JASON LEE EBERHARDT 701.102(2)(b)

128606 10/12/2021  0.00JSP HEATING COOLING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b)

128744 11/02/2021  0.00DIRT DOGS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b)

128749 11/05/2021  0.00EXCLUSIVE CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(b)

128752 11/05/2021  0.00RBM DREAM BUILDERS INC 701.102(2)(b)

128803 10/11/2021  0.002HAWKS NW LLC 701.068(6)

128844 10/13/2021  0.00HAMMEL ELECTRIC LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128943 10/21/2021  0.00MATTHEWS, DAVID W 701.102(2)(a)

129022 11/08/2021  1,000.00BRAVO ENVIRONMENTAL NW INC 701.098(1)(b)

129040 11/09/2021  0.00TREENADA CO 701.102(2)(a)

129046 11/09/2021  0.00BLUE RIVER BUILDING LLC 701.102(2)(a)

129106 11/01/2021  0.00RATCLIFF, DENIS J 025.750

7
Page 36 of 37



11/15/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

10/10/2021 - 11/14/2021

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

8 - OTHER

Cite

128713 11/04/2021  500.00GM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.345(2)

128729 11/04/2021  500.00BUENA VISTA ARBOR CARE CO 701.305(1)

128807 11/09/2021  1,000.00BERLINER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128811 11/01/2021  1,000.00SBL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128824 10/11/2021  1,000.00PRECISION HOME CONTRACTING LLC 701.098(1)(g)

128838 10/14/2021  100.00HVAC MINISTRIES LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128870 10/15/2021  500.00PDX CUSTOM PAINTING LLC 701.305(1)

128874 10/21/2021  1,000.00REHABS AND RENOVATIONS LLC 701.098(1)(g)

128906 11/09/2021  1,000.00KORBE TILE AND RENOVATIONS LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128908 10/29/2021  1,000.00DYCHE, THOMAS JAMES 701.106(1)(j)

128967 11/10/2021  1,000.00WILLIAM STANLEY & SONS PAVING LLC 701.098(1)(g)

128977 10/27/2021  200.00LEAFGUARD HOLDINGS INC 701.098(1)(b)

128985 10/29/2021  1,000.00YOST TREE SERVICE LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128986 11/09/2021  1,000.00MJ CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.106(1)(j)

129003 11/02/2021  0.00JVA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(f)

129004 11/02/2021  0.00HYDRAMETRICS LLC 701.098(1)(f)

129005 11/02/2021  0.00OBIE CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(f)

129016 11/10/2021  100.00FORBES PLUMBING LLC 701.098(1)(b)

129023 10/26/2021  100.00WESTERN PACIFIC ROOFING LLC 701.098(1)(b)

129037 11/11/2021  1,000.00KELLY & SONS CONSTRUCTION INC 701.106(1)(j)

129043 11/11/2021  1,000.00L & V CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.106(1)(j)

File # Respondent Date Amount

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK

Cite

128751 11/05/2021  0.00WAGNERS CONSTRUCTION & REMODEL LLC 701.098(1)(i)

8
Page 37 of 37


	ADP70E2.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18




